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Memo 
To:    Pastors, Parochial Administrators, Parish Stewards, School Administrators  
From: Glen Faulkner – Parish Security Coordinator  
Date: July 29, 2024  
Re: Free Emergency response preparedness training       

 

The Central California Intelligence Center (CCIC) is again offering one-day live emergency preparedness and 

response to targeted violence training classes.   

These classes will cover active shooter behavior, “SWATTING” incidents, the Run-Hide-Fight response to an 

active shooter attack, and “stop the bleed” tourniquet application training.  Participants will receive  a 

Combat Application Tourniquet (“CAT”) tourniquet upon class completion.   

The first class is offered in Vallejo on August 5 from 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM.  The next class will be held on 

October 17 in Yreka during the same hours.  Seating is limited, particularly for the August 5 class in Vallejo.  

Class locations will be provided to attendees after successful registration.   

Please click the attached link to find the classes on the Sacramento Regional Threat Assessment Center’s 

website.   

    

www.sacrtac.org. 

 

 

 

 

 
        

          

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.sacrtac.org&d=DwMFaQ&c=uBHRLp4YwaDNKEx4k6InSg&r=DIwfgU5XM8ixAsDlyR0jCPQRWYD4DnEV9iS_m7mvkuE&m=XDHu_8pNQ0oJPB1CVjljh01eceXcK9RjRIT9vhbeIdfnnZuGfdwDxYvJEct1XTqV&s=U8g3cS0a9-riny5wESU8h7dhyu9fOFawCAQ8bS9a700&e=

